
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

General Education Council 

Agenda for October 18
th

, 2010 

 

TO:  Members, General Education Council 

 

FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, October 18
th

, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012 

 

1. Welcome  

2. Approval of minutes from October 4
th

, 2010.  

3. Announcements 

a. IDH3100 – Core Area change 

b. AMS3602 withdrawn from consideration 

4. Guests 

a. Steve RiCharde, Marvin Moore, Felix Wao - General Education Assessment report 

5. Old Business 

a. Closing the General Education portion of the FKL Core curriculum 

6. New Business 

7. Discussion and Action on Proposals 

Number Title 
Last 
Modified 

Core 
Area Dimensions Gordon 

Funding 
Request? 

ARC 2211 
Introduction to 
Architecture 4/20/2010 CAHU CPE, HHCP No No 

ARC 2701 Architectural History I 6/8/2010 CAHU HCD, HHCP No No 

ARC 2702 Architectural History II 6/8/2010 CAHU HCD, HHCP No No 

EDF 3514 
History of Education in 
the U.S. 9/30/2010 CASB HHCP, WLS No No 

GEO 4372 Global Conservation 7/7/2010 Exit? ENP Writing Yes 

HSC 4631 
Critical Issues in Public 
Health 9/15/2010 CPST ETP Writing No 

HUM 4931 Seminar in Humanities 8/4/2010 CPST CPE Writing No 

 

8. Course Review Issues 

9. Committee Reports 

a. Capstone experience 

b. Marketing 


